CAPSULE SUIMMARY
F-1-212
Cock-Quller Farmstead Ca. 1840-1940
Private

The Qock-Quller Farmstead is centered on a krick dwelling ariginally built about
1840 with major alterations in the 1950's and 1960's, and its remaining contriluting
authuildings, a frame kark barn, a wagmn shed, amd a cancrete block dairy bam amd
milk house. The outhuildings appear to date fram the pericd about 1920-1940. The
house is significant principally far its circa 1840's architecthure, revealed in the
three-bay facade with simply molded lintels ard camer blocks. Its arigimal facade
had a two-story parch an the south with a center door ar jib window gpening an the
secad level. In the 1950's ar 1960's remodeling, the exteriar was sandblasted and
the secad level of the porch was removed amd the arigimal column supparts were
replaced by the full-height caxrete fluted oolums. The secad level door was
caverted to a window. The alterations also included a ane-story addition on the
east. These chamges lowered the integrity of the struchare, hut the general form

ard sare of the details of its 19th centiry origins are still in place.



F-1-212

Cock-Quller Farmstead
Adamstown

Frederick County

HISTORTIC CONTEXT:

MARYIAND CCMPREHENSIVE HISICRIC PRESERVATION PIAN DATA

Geographic Qrggnization:  Piedmont
(Harfard, Baltimwe, Carroll, Frederick, Howard, Montgamery Counties, ard
Baltimare City)

Chranological /Develgament Period:
Agricultural /Industrial Transition, A.D. 1815-1870
Industrial /Urkan Daminance, A.D. 1870-1930
Mxdern Period, A.D. 1930-Presemnt

Prehistaric/Histaric Periad Themes
Architecture, Iandscape Architecture and Camunity Plarning

Resource Types:
Category: Building
Histaric Bwvirament: Rmral
Histaric Function and Use:
Damestic/single dwelling/residence
Agricultire/Subsistence/animal facility/barn
Agriculture/Subsistence/agricultural autlhuilding

Know Design Samxrce: None



B e L Survey No.

Tax Map 54, Parcel 3 SOl UENTIRY o F-1-212
. . 1'.:—:M aatalateh oo Magi No.
Maryland Historical Trust (PZRTITS gi Mo
State Historic Sites Inventory Form boE _yes Xno

1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic C00k-Culler Farmstead

and/or common

2. Location

street & number 4133 Ballenger Creek Pike ____not for publication
city, town Adams town _X_ vicinity of congressional district  6th
state Ma Y‘y] and county FY‘e deY"i Ck
- - -
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
district ____ public ____occupied _X_ agriculture —___ museum
-X
—_ building(s) 2~ __ private _X unoccupied ____ commercial —___park
—— structure _ both ____ work in progress —___ educational _/\_private residence
—_ site Public Acquisition Accessible ’ — entertainment — religious
—_ object ___in process X_ yes: restricted — government — scientific
—— being considered ___ yes: unrestricted —industrial transportation
_X not applicable __no ___ military ____other:

4. Owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Eastalco Venture

c¢/o Eastalco Aluminum Co.
street & number 5601 Manor Woods Road telephone no.:

city, town Frederick state and zip code Mp 21701

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Frederick County Courthouse liber 969
street & number 100 W. Patrick St. folio 71
city, town Frederick state MD 21701

6. Representation in Existing nuistorical surveys

title

date —federal ____state ___ county ____ local

Jepository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey No. F-1-212

Condition Check one Check one

—__excellent ____deteriorated __._unaltered _X_ original site

__X good —___ruins _X__ altered ____ moved date of move
— fair - unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

SECTION 7: Description:
CONTRIBUTING RESOURCE OCOUNT: 4

The Cook—Culler Farmstead is an agricultural camplex centered on a circa 1840
brick dwelling with extensive alterations in the early and mid 20th century in the
form of a two-story columed portico and a one-story addition to the east
elevation. The farmstead also includes a frame wagon shed, a frame bank barn, and a
concrete block dairy barn and milk house among its contributing structures, as well
as several non-contributing agricultural buildings. The farm is located on the east
side of Ballenger Creck Pike about 0.1 mile north of the intersection of Manor Woods
Road near Adamstown, Frederick County, Maryland. The group of buildings is located
in open fields with a driveway running southeast fram Ballenger Creek Pike. The
principal elevation of the house faces south and the outhuildings are located east
and north of the house. The property is currently unoccupied. Dates of the
buildings were estimated fram architectural details, historical maps, Thamas family
genealogical records, and land records.

The dwelling has a three-bay elevation on the south dominated by the two-story
portico with fluted concrete Doric colunns. The brick exterior has been sandblasted
and the revealed bond pattern is 5:1 American bond. The center entrance and the
window openings have simple molded lintels and bulls'-eye corner blocks. The roo.
is standing seam metal. The pitch of the roof is unaltered, indicating that the
roof was designed to extend over an open, full-height porch. The center bay of the
second floor has an infilled section below the sill, showing that it was once a
doorway or a jib window, probably opening on the second story level of the original
porch. This upper level was removed when the colunns were added. The present porch
has a concrete base and deck with the columns on brick bases. The windows are 6/6
and the doorway has an eight-panel door and a plain transom. The west elevation has
two bays with plain lintels at the openings, 6/6 sash, and two 2/2 attic windows.
The east elevation is largely obscured by the one-story shed extension, which
appears to have been built in the 1960's. It has german siding and a standing seam
metal roof. A single exterior chimney rises on the east gable end of the main
section with its base enclosed by the extension. The two-story rear wing dominates
the north elevation of the house. It originally had an open two-story porch on the
west elevation. The upper level remains open, with a scroll-sawn balustrade. The
lower level has been enclosed with concrete block and has modern window sash. The
interior of the house was not accessible for this survey.

Wagon shed: The wagon shed adjoins a non-contributing concrete block garage located
immediately east of the house. The wagon shed appears to have been built about 1920
and has vertical siding and sliding vertical board doors on the north elevation. A
shed extension on the east side also has a set of sliding doors.



8. Significance Survey No. F-1-212

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
— prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture____ religion
—1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic ____conservation — law ____ science
-1500-1599 ____ agriculture —___econhomics —_ literature — sculpture
____1600-1699 __X architecture ___ education —_ military —__social/
1700-1799 ___ art ____ engineering —___ music humanitarian
X 1800-1899 __ commerce —_exploration/settiement ___ philosophy — theater
I 1900 —___ communications —_ industry ___ politics/government ___ transportation
____invention — other (specify)
Specific dates c.1840-1940 Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _ A _ B XC _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A _ B _C _D _E _F G
Level of Significance: _ national _ state X local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.
SECTION 8: Significance:

The Cook-Culler Farmstead is minimally significant for the architecture of the
dwelling, which shows by its corner blocks and shaped lintels and the infill below a
second story window the evidence of its circa 1840 construction with a two-story
porch. The appearance of the structure has been altered by sandblasting and the
removal of the original porch and its replacement with modern fluted columns. The
house was probably originally built by George Thomas, whose daughter Charlotte
Thomas (1823-1904) married John W. Cook (died 1897) and received the farm from her
-»ther in 1870. In 1905, John J. Culler (born 1858) purchased the farm from the

state of John and Charlotte Cook. Under his ownership, the farm achieved a high
level of productivity, which was described in Williams & McKinsey's History of
Frederick County in 1910:

"Mr. Culler is a progressive farmer who has worked hard and paid close attention
to his business. His reward is financial success. His home, which is one of
the most desirable farm properties in the county, is beautifully situated, well
watered, and has fine meadows, and an excellent orchard. It is equipped with a
camfortable two-story brick dwelling, a fine bank barn, and convenient
outbuildings, all in excellent order. His scientific care has brought the land
to a high state of cultivation."

The alterations appear to have taken place during the 1950's and 1960's while
owned by George R. Bowers and Austin C. J. Wiles.



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. F-1-212

Bond, Isaac. Map of Frederick County, 1858.
Land Records of Frederick County

Thomas, Geor ei ter. G i i '
fogmas. . 8 gi &a;cg ?ede enga!ogx of %g;JThomas Family. Privately published, 1954,
(continued)

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property 10 acres
Quadrangle name Buckeys town, Maryland-Virginia Quadrangle scale _1:24000
UTM References jo NOT complete UTM references cee .
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Verbal boundary description and justification
Approximately 10 acres centered on the dwelling on Tax Map 94, Parcel. 3.

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/titte Janet L. Davis, Historic Sites Surveyor

organization Frederick County Planning & Zoning Dept. date August 1993

street & number 12 E. Church St. telephone 696-2958

city ortown Frederick state MD 21701

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights.
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Cook—-Culler Farmstead Survey No. F-1-212
Frederick County

7.1 Description (Continued)

Bank barn: The frame bank barn is located northeast of the house. It may have a
rebuilt upper structure on a 19th century stone foundation. The vertical siding and
corrugated metal roof appear to be in better condition than the apparent date of the
foundation, based on its stonemasonry. The north elevation has sliding doors to the
barn floor, and the stall level on the south side has been enclosed with concrete
block. Several non-contributing concrete block sheds adjoin the barn on the south
and east.

Dairy barn and milk house: The rusticated concrete block dairy barn and adjoining
milk house may have been built in the late 1930's or early 1940's. The upper frame
structure has a gambrel roof with metal ventilators along the ridge. A
non-contributing concrete silo adjoins the milk house.



Cock—-Quller Farmstead Sarvey No. F-1-212
Frederick County
9.1 Majar Bibliographical References (Contirnued)

Williams, T.J.C., and Folger MXinsey. History of Frederick Coumty, 1910.
Reprinted Baltimore: Regicmal Publishing Co., 1979; 1207, 1364, 1488.
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Cook-Culler Farmstead
Frederick County o
Isaac Bond, Map of Frederick
County, 1858
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C.0. Titus, Atlas of Frederick County, 1873
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